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Yours very truly,
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Union Texas Petrolzum Division
Suite 1122 Lincoln Tower
Denver, Colorado 80203 “

April 17, 1978

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Johnston-Federal #11
=7 §W SW Section 7-T31IN-RIW
San Juan County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Attached is a copy of the surveyor's plat for our proposed Johnston-Federal
No. 11. We propose to drill this well to the Pictured Cliffs. As you are
aware, Section 7 is not a standard size section. Therefore, a well drilled
in the west half cannot be assigned a normal governmental quarter section
proration unit. We respectfully request that administrative approval be
granted for a nonstandard proration unit for the subject well. It is our
desire to have the entire west half of Section 7 assigned to this well.
However, the regular 160-acre proration unit size would be satisfactory.

Should anything prevent the administrative approval of our request, please
place the matter on the docket for hearing. Thank you for your assistance.

Yourg very truly,

Wy

DONALD B. WELLS
Assistant District Production Manager
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”;>cc: Mr. A. R. Kendrick
- New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico 87410




